

# Hi, Hello

My name is Natalie Sarkissian. I am a recent university graduate with my Bachelor of Fine Art in Graphic Design. I have experience in layout design, product design, advertising, branding and packaging, all of which I required through college and my time working at an agency.

I'm writing regarding my interest in a design position at your company. I was very pleased to find that your requirements and needs for this role align perfectly with my qualifications. Therefore, I believe that I am an ideal applicant and certain that it would be a great opportunity for me to further grow both professionally and personally.

Having worked at an advertising and marketing agency, I have acquired skills in creating digital media, print marketing, branding, advertising and art direction. While graphic design is my main form of expertise I also have extensive knowledge in the creation of social media content and overall brand marketing. I believe that I can be a contributing member to your team as I have a desire to continue learning and growing my skills in the industry.

I would be honored to be a part of your team, and I know that I would be able to develop my skills further should I be given the opportunity. I would be delighted to interview with you and learn additional details of this position.

Kindest regards,  
Natalie Sarkissian

# Natalie Sarkissian

Graphic Designer

(949)294-9831

sarkissiannatalie@gmail.com

nataliesarkissian.com

## Education

2017 - 2019

Associate Degree,  
Studio Art

Orange Coast College

2019 - 2022

Bachelor of Fine Arts,  
Graphic Design

California State University  
- Long Beach

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe XD

Figma

Procreate

Excel

Google Slides

Powerpoint

## About

Confident, passionate and creative graphic designer with extensive experience working with both print and digital media. Highly adept with programs in Adobe suite, such as InDesign, Photoshop and Illustrator. Effective time-management, organization and problem-solving skills, allowing the completion of projects with minimal supervision and maximum cooperation with other team members.

## Work Experience

### Designory Inc

June 2022 - Aug 2022 | Freelance Creative Intern

Collaborate with Project Management, Production, Art buying and Studio to achieve the best solutions for assignments. Concept and design compelling product stories to be applied to print and digital mediums. Produce comps/betas/storyboards for client presentations. Assist with photoshoots, film shoots, editing and illustrations.

### Designory Inc

Sept 2022 - Present | Freelance Junior Art Director

Working on the Amazon Music and Amazon Business account as a Junior Art Director. In charge of creating and designing both digital and print marketing assets for Amazon branded content. Key designer in the production of master assets for multiple locales and regions. Additionally helping and facilitating in the completion of projects assigned by Project Managers before passing finished projects off to Production Artists.

## Accomplishments

2016 - 2017 | Photo Editor/Magazine Editor

Lead photo editor and head of the photography department for school newspaper publication. Provided vital influence and assistance in the transition from newspaper publication to magazine format. Provided other editors with layout style guides and contributed editorial layout designs.